

# Alexis Cardenas

[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
Aurora, IL 60506

## Highlights

5 yrs experience working in customer service field  
Accustomed to fast paced environments with success in effectively handling difficult client situations  
Enthusiastic, hard working team player  
Excellent people skills and dedicated work ethic  
Able to speak an English and Spanish

## Work Experience

2014 Chipotle Mexican Grill      Naperville, IL  
Take-Out Specialist  
Growing sales through marketing strategies  
Maintaining a Positive Customer experience  
Preparing, cooking, and serving delicious food  
Ensuring great cash handling

2012-2015 Timberland Boot Co.      Aurora, IL  
Sales Associate  
Preparing and maintaining inventory of all products  
Promoting customer satisfaction by providing exceptional service.  
Ensuring great cash handling

2011-2014 Spizzico to go      Aurora, IL  
Supervisor  
Preparing, ordering and maintaining inventory of all food ans supplies  
Serving safe and delicious food  
Creating an extraordinary dine-in and take-out experience  
Ensuring great cash hanling

2010-2011 Riley Foam Corp.      Naperville, IL

## Education

Hight School Diploma  
West Aurora Senior High – Aurora, IL